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Mr, Davidson said, 

Mr. Davidson can't necessarily speak to 

what Burlington Northern r e a l l y wanted out of t h i s . 

Mr. Briedenberg i s the one that has i t a l l , has both 

sides, or both of those issues. 

JUDGE NELSON: Well, you know who you 

want. You don't want Davidson and you want 

Briedenberg. 

MR. LUBEL: We've already had Davidson, 

We would c e r t a i n l y l i k e . Your Honor, l e t >ne make i t 

clear. We would c e r t a i n l y l i k e to be able to reopen 

Mr. Davidson's deposition to ask about these matters. 

But I've not l a i d that before you here. We're j u s t 

saying going forward, we feel we should have tbe r i g h t 

to question Mr. Briedenberg about t h i s . 

JUDGE NELSON: A l l r i g h t . i ^ i r s t as to 

Briedenberg or Davidson. Let's see, Briedenberg works 

for the - -

MR. LUBEL: Burlington Northern. 

JUDGE NELSON: Burlington Northern. And 

Davidson works f o r the UP. So why don't we cake f i r s t 

the one he wants, which i s Briedenberg, which i s your 
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man, Mr. --

Why shouldn't he have them? 

MR. LUBEL: JuFu to make i t clear. We 

would take Mr. Davidson iZ they want to bring him back 

to answer t h i s . 

JUDGE NELSON: No, Stick with 

Briedenberg. You started out wanting him. Why not 

Briedenberg? 

MS. JONES: A couple of points. Your 

Honor. F i r s t of a l l , Mr. Briedenberg was not i n any 

of these discussions, and reports that wbntever t h i s 

says about what he said, i f i t i s e-'en true, i s second 

hand information. 

Mr. Eis, several others t e s t i f i e d about 

t h i i j . Mr. Eis, whose deposition does continue on 

Monday, was the negotiator f or Burlington Northern. 

Mr. Briedenberg was never i n the room, and there's 

sworn testimony on that point. I t ' s from several 

witnesses, 

Mr. Eis has already submitted --

JUDGE NELSON: I know, and I too wondered 

why he wants Briedenberg, as I read t h i s . 
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MS. JONES: The point of the --

JUDGE NELSON: Briedenberg i s a reporter, 

more than anything. 

MR. LL^EL: But he said he was i n the 

conversation. 

MS. JONES: But the testimony that you say 

you want, Mr. Lubel, on a company's lev e l of in t e r e s t 

i n Mexico, was already the subject of 20 pages of 

deposition with Mr. Eis already, including from Mr, 

Lubel and Mr. McGeorge of the Justice Department. And 

13 pages of testimony from Mr. Grimstein, both fron. 

Mr. McGeorge and from Ms. Metallo, who i s co-counsel 

to Mr. Lubel. That's 2 3 pages of testimony on the 

subject of the company's interest i n Mexico, both -

JUDGE NELSON: Did you have t h i s phone 

memorandum at the time? 

MS. JONES: I did not. Your Honor. Mr. 

Lubel may have, I'd l i k e to know how long he has had 

t h i s , 

JinDGE NELSON: When did you get t h i s , Mr. 

Lubel? 

MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, I have had this 
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for a number of weeks. We did ask. We again, asked 

Eis about the negotiations. They objected as to 

pr i v i l e g e . 

MS. JONES: Why didn't Mr. Lubel bring 

t h i s forward e a r l i e r and allow us to address i t ? 

MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, there i s a 

fundamenta] issue here though. They say because one 

of t h e i r witnesses said one thing, that ycu can't 

contradict i t . We have now presented you with 

evidence that contradicts exactly what she i s saying, 

exactly what that man t e s t i f i e d t o. 

I f we don't have the r i g h t to present 

contradictory evidence, i f t h e i r f i r s t - t h i s 

explanation i s what goes, and we don't have the r i g h t 

to contradict i t , then there i s no proceeding. There 

i s no contest of anything. 

JUDGE NELSON: Mr. Roach, i f i t ' s a f i g h t 

over Briedenberg, why do you care, as long as I don't 

order Davidson. 

MR, ROACH: For the exact reason that Your 

Honor j u s t raised. How long has KCS and Tex-Mex had 

t h i s document? We ara here now fo r the s i x t h time re-
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arguing the settlement p r i v i l e g e . 

JUDGE NELSON: I t ' s the f i r s t time I have 

seen i t . 

MR. ROACH: We are here for the s i x t h time 

re-arguing the settlement. That Ls one point. You 

may r e c a l l that KCS argued i t ext«nsively and l o s t . 

Then Tex-Mex came i n with an a f f i d a v i t of t h e i r fellow 

about why they thought they had made a pa r t i c u l a r i z e d 

need about Mexico and about the Tex-Mex. Your Honor 

found a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need with respect to three 

p a r t i c u l a r matters 

JUDGE NELSON: So you are r e a l l y saying 

ho's been s i t t i n g on t h i s too long, 

MR, ROACH: Exactly. Let me give you the 

very clear evidence of that. The l e t t e r he sent you 

is n ' t a l e t t e r that's about t h i s document. I t i s a 

l e t t e r that re-states a l l his arguments, and then 

throws i n t h i s document. I t i s clear that what he i s 

doing here i s , he's t r y i n g to get an appeal --

JUDGE NELSON: Let me ask Mr. Allen i f he 

knows. How does i t happen that t h i s c a l l report found 

i t s way i n t o the hands of KCS? What do you know about 
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this? 

MR. ALLEN: Well, l e t me say. Your Honor, 

that i t was not -- t h i s i s not a matter that Tex-Mex 

has brought up. I t was not Mr. Skinner's either 

i n t e n t i o n or desire that t h i s p a r t i c u l a r memorandum be 

made public. I want the record clear on that. 

MR. ROACH: I'd l i k e to know who stamped 

i t highly c o n f i d e n t i a l . Whose document i s i t ? 

JUDGE NELSON: Well, Mr. Allen i s going to 

t e l l us what he knows about i t . He i s counsel f o r 

Tex-Mex. 

MR. ALLEN: What I know about i t i s that 

i t ' s an i n t e r n a l document prepared by Mr. Skinner that 

at some point i n the past, Mr. Skinner shared with the 

folks at KCS, without any i n t e n t i o n or desire that i t 

be made public. I t has been made public. Having been 

made public, I wouM agree e n t i r e l y with Mr. Lubel, 

that I believe i t i s highly relevant to the issues i n 

t h i s case. 

I t i s a high o f f i c i a l of the Burlington 

Northern Sante Fe, reporting a conversation that he 

had w i t h the head of UP, i n d i c a t i n g that the BN had no 
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interest i n providing t h i s service to Mexico, would 

rather have the lex-Mex do i t , and was t o l d by --

JUDGE NELSON: I see a l l t h a t . What I am 

re a l l y exploring i s t h i s waiver argument, estoppel or 

whatever you want to --

MR. McGEORGE: I t has gone between two 

parties i n the case. Then Mr. Lubel had no basis f o r 

stamping i t highly c o n f i d e n t i a l , except to -- Mr. 

Davidson from seeing i t and answering, 

JUDGE NELSON: Why are we taking up time 

with whether there's a label properly on i t or not? 

MR. ROACH: Because I can't show i t to my 

c l i e n t . 

MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, as we did f o r 

Burlington Northern i n response to Ms. Jones' request, 

and as we . ' i l l do f o r Mr. Roach, we would agree to a 

li m i t e d exception to allow him to show his d i e t , 

whoever has a need to know and his c l i e n t , the 

document. 

I hasten to add. Your Honor --

JUDGE NELSON: Words are being a t t r i b u t e d 

to Mr. Davidson here that are quite unfortunate. 
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MR. ROACH: Here's the point about 

estoppel. 

JUDGE NELSON: He ought to be knowing 

about i t , 

MR. ROACH: Here is the point about 

estoppel. 

JUDGE NELSON: So l e t ' s get r i d of t h i s 

label c o n f i d e n t i a l . I want him to be able to show 

t h i s . 

MR. ROACH: I f you read Mr. Lubel's 

l e t t e r , i t i s six pages of re-stating a l l the o l d saws 

that you've heard before about how t h i s r e a l l y wasn't 

a settlement, and there wasn't an adverse claim, and 

we're re l y i n g on the settlement agreement. Then he 

tosses i n t h i s --

JUDGE NELSON: Mr, Allen, do you care i f 

Mr. Roach shows t h i s to his cl i e n t ? 

MR. ALLEN: I don't care i f Mr. Roach 

shows i t to his c l i e n t . I think Mr. Skinner's view i s 

that i t was not his i n t e n t i o n or desire, as I have 

stated, to have the document public, made p u b l i c l y 

available. But since i t does re l a t e to an alleged 
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conversation with Mr. Davidson, I have no objection. 

JUDGE -NELSON: I would think Davidson 

ought to see i t . 

MR. ALLEN: We wculd say. Your Honcr, that 

I'm not sure I share Mr. Lubel's view that the 

additional comments that you referred to are not 

relevant. I think they are relevant. 

JUDGE NELSON: I don't make any judgement 

about that. I j u s t --

MR. ALLEN: I think that Mr. Eis --

JUDGE NELSON: He has not r e l i e d on them 

here as a basis for discover. 

MR. ALLEN: I do think that Mr. Eis, who 

is going to he deposed on Monday, should be permitted 

to be asked about any conversations that he may have 

had with Mr. Davidson that confirms or doesn't confirm 

the remarks that Mr. Davidson allegedly made, 

JUDGE NELSON: Now my view of the l a t e r 

remarks i s that under any view, they are unfortunate 

and could raise questions. But they are not being 

r e l i e d on here as a basis f o r discovery. 

So, yes s i r . 
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1 MR. McGEORGE: I'm ju s t wondering i f I 

2 speak for che waiver issue. 

3 JUDGE NELSON: T e l l me again who you are. 

4 MR. McGEORGE: I am for the Department of 

5 Justice. We have been interested i n t h i s issue, to 

6 f i n d out what we can. I can't imagine that we 

7 wouldn't t i y to f i n d out whether Burlington No->-thern 

8 Sante Fe would be an e f f e c t i v e competitor i n t h i s 

9 area. 

10 We have asked l o t s of questions f o r Mr. 

11 Eis and others as well, but we've been blocked when 

12 we've t r i e d to get in t o t e s t i n g the contentio.i that 

13 Burlington Northern was interested i n these rout? s and 

14 would be an aggressive competitor. 

15 MR. McGEORGE: We've respected that and 

16 w e ' l l take i t up when we have the oppor\;unity, but 

17 we've been blocked each time we've t r i e d to get i n and 

18 test these assertions. 

19 And i n terms of the labor issues, 1 can 

20 t e l l you we've had a continuing i n t e r e s t and t h i s i s -

21 - we have not seen the l e t t e r u n t i l a couple of days 

22 ago and we would c e r t a i n l y l i k e to ask questions of 
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Mr. Eichs and anybody else wo h've a chance to to test 

the assertion. 

JUDGE NELSON: Well, treated as a 

Department of Justice request, i t takes on a d i f f e r e n t 

l i g h t . Certainly you don't take the baggage of the 

waiver of the estoppel or whatever i t was, latches --

MR. LUBEL: That's my point. 

JUDGE NELSON: I think that's well said. 

MR. ROACH: May I be heard then on whether 

there i s a p a r t i c u l a r need? 

JUDGE NELSON: Yes, I want to give you 

plenty of time because my leaning here, Mr. Roach, i s 

that I think he's crossed the threshold i n t o the 

negotiations and i t ' s j u s t a question of how we do i t 

and who the witness i s and what mechanics. You can 

persuade me on i t , 

MR, ROACH: Let me see i f I can change 

your mind about i t . The legal issue on settlement 

p r i v i l e g e s , Your Honor, and I've worked on f i v e 

previous hearings on t h i s subject, was i s there a 

pa r t i c u l a r i z e d need to get i n t o the back and f o r t h of 
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the settlement negotiations versus drawing on a l l the 

other evidentiary courses that are available. 

Now they have asked and when I say they I 

mean ASC and EOJ, Conrail, etc., have asked every 

single witness for UP and every single witness for BN 

Santa Fe i s BN Santa Fe interested i n serving Mexico? 

Have they said anything to the contrary? There's l o t s 

of sworn testimony that they are. There's l o t s of 

sworn testimony from the UP witnesses that we think 

they are and we're frightened of how e f f e c t i v e they're 

going to be. And there are quite a number of 

questions about whether things were said i n some of 

the negotiations that we allowed witnesses to say no 

to, i n pursuit of Your Honor's p r i o r r u l i n g s , as you 

may r e c a l l , including these inflammatory things about 

Mexico. 

Did BN Santa Fe say i n the settlement 

ta l k s they weren't interested? We l e t our witnesses 

answer, but now you have some piece of w e l l , I ' l l 

not supply the word -- t h i r d order hearsay, that I 

know to be f u l l of inaccuracies and that I know Ms. 

Jones regards i t as f u l l of inaccuracies, but l e t ' s 
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focus on i t and ask ourselves i s there anything i n 

here that t e l l s us that i n the settlement t a l k s there 

were statements made that proved that BN Santa Fe 

isn ' t interested i n Mexico. 

I submit to you that the answer, j u s t on 

the face of t h i s document, i s no. 

The only things that i t says about the 

settlement talks and I believe sincerely that t h i s 

report i s u t t e r l y inaccurate, but let-'s take what i t 

says on i t s face. 

JUDGE NELSON: We have to, f o r these 

purposes. 

MR. ROACH: We have to. Well, you may 

have to. I think you could j u s t toss these i n the 

wastGbasket as a piece of information that these f o l k s 

have had, as he admits, for weeks, never brought to 

you and now bring to you with a notebook that they' re 

going to use to appeal to the Board on the settlement 

p r i v i l e g e issue. They should have appealed three 

months ago. I think that's j u s t i n c r e d i b l e . 

JUDGE NELSON: I think the f a c t that the 

Department now invokes discovery, they can't be stuck 

NEAL R. GROSS 
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVENUE, N W. 

(202) 2344433 WASHINQTON, D C. 20006 (202) 2344433 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

1689 

with t h i s waiver. 

MR. ROACH: They never got a request 

pending, but I ' l l y i e l d to that point. Let me j u s t 

address the matter. 

The f i r s t comment spoken about here i s the 

comment that UP allegedly said that the o f f e r of 

rig h t s was a package, that we wanted BN Santa Fe to 

take a l l the r i g h t s . 

JUDGE NELSON: No, i t ' s higher than t h a t . 

I t begins with "Roland t o l d me, they are not 

interested i n Mexico." 

MR. ROACH: No, but see that i s n ' t the 

statement made i n the settlement t a l k s . That's a 

statement that Mr. Briedenberg allegedly made on the 

phone to Mr. Skinner. So i t doesn't say that i n the 

settlement talks --

JUDGE NELSON: I t c e r t a i n l y i s a reason to 

conduct a deposition of Briedenberg. 

MR. ROACH: That's not what we're 

debating. We're debating settlement p r i v i l e g e . We 

can have a separate argument about --

JUDGE NELSON: Well, i f the f i r s t one i s 
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easier. 

MR. ROACH: I don't have any problem --

JUDGE NELSON: Why don't I j u s t d i r e c t 

discovery, a deposition of Mr. Roland Briedenberg on 

the question of his company's interest i n Mexico. 

MR. ROACH: Number one, no one has ever 

contested that a l l the BN witnesses could be asked 

about t h e i r interest i n Mexico. They a l l answered and 

we can have a separate debate about whether there's a 

need for one or because of t h i s piece of hearsay that 

somebody came up with. I'm here defending settlement 

p r i v i l e g e and my point i s that sentence does not r e f e r 

to anything said i n the settlement t a l k s . I t refers 

to something Mr. Briedenberg actually said i n a phone 

c a l l to Mr. Skinner i n October. 

JUDGE NELSON: A l l r i g h t , then i t ' s not 

pr i v i l e g e d . 

MR. ROACH: Right, and we can t a l k some 

other time about a deposition request. 

JUDGE NELSON: We can have a deposition 

f o r that easily. 

MR. ROACH: I t hasn't been noticed f o r 
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today. Your Honor, we're here debating another 

deposition that wasn't noticed f or today. 

JUDGE NELSON: What i f i t i s privileged? 

MR. ROACH: Well, then you get to, he said 

he was i n the conversation and Davidson said the 

following and I don't even want to speak these words 

and a t t r i b u t e them to the President of UP, i don't 

think they're accurate. But l e t ' s take them as 

accurate, that he would a f f o r d the western r i g h t s as 

long as they take the rest. I t ' s a statement that 

they want the ri g h t s taken as a package. Does that 

prove incentive that he is n ' t interested i n Mexico? 

Of course not. I t j u s t proves that UP wanted BN Santa 

Fe to take a l l the r i g h t s . He has t e s t i f i e d to th a t , 

.He has already acknowledged that. He has said a l l the 

shippers t o l d them they wanted BN Santa Fe, that i t 

was needed because i t could serve a l l the points and 

had a broad network and was the strongest competitor. 

They didn't p a r t i c u l a r l y want BN Santa Fe as i t s 

strongest competitor to get these r i g h t s , but he knew 

he had t o . Yet, i t was important that they serve a l l 

the points. So that i s n ' t some bombshell. That's 
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j u s t a statement that we've always known and i t 

doesn't give you a pa r t i c u l a r i z e d need to pierce the 

settlement p r i v i l e g e and allow inquiry i n t o issues 

r e l a t i n g to Mexico. I haven't even heard a d e f i n i t i o n 

of what issues they think they may inquire i n t o . I t ' s 

going to end up being everything, but that's my 

comment on that sentence. 

Then you have the sentence above the Tex­

Mex, Rob and Ro l l i e , I don't know where the period i s , 

Rob and R o l l i e said we l l , we would prefer that Tex-Mex 

be our operator from Corpus to Houston and they 

responded negatively with language that we a l l think 

needs to be explained or c l a r i f i e d and I don't think 

was ever spoken by anyone. But suppose that that 

occurred as w e l l . Suppose that the BN Santa Fe asked 

to have Tex-Mex be i t s operator from Corpus C r i s t i to 

Brovmsville. For l o t s of reasons, that could have 

happened. I t could have happened because the Tx-Mex 

has lower costs --

JUDGE NELSON: You mean to do the work i t 

would have done under the agreement? 

MR, ROACH: To move t r a f f i c as BN Santa 
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Fe's agent over the rights --

JUDGE NELSON: Under the agreement? 

MR. ROACH: Yes, r i g h t , from Corpus to 

Brownsville. There is n ' t a l o t of t r a f f i c that goes 

to Brownsville, BN Santa Fe has said i t i n testimony 

i t ' s going to s t a r t with Hollage to Brownsville 

because the volumes are l i g h t e r . Okay, supposedly 

said i n the settlement t a l k s , we'd l i k e to have Tex­

Mex be our agent which they may we l l , could well have 

said for a l l I know. Tex-Mex has lower costs than BN 

Santa Fe perhaps. I t ' s popular with Mexican shippers. 

We've got testimony on that. We have pointed to the 

fact that Tex-Mex i s a popular r a i l r o a d with Mexican 

shippers, i t ' s Mexican owned. Supposedly BN Santa Fe 

asked for them. 

JUDGE NELSON: Who i s Mr. Cerrera? 

MR. ROACH: He's the chairman of the FMN? 

MR ALLEN: No, he's the chairman of TMN. 

He's the p r i n c i p a l owner of Tex-Mex, 

MR, ROACH: Suppose Mr, Davidson said no, 

I don't want that, I don't want a low cost operator 

in there, I don't want a Mexican company in there 
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which w i l l be more popular with the shippers and 

capture more business at Brownsville. TMN i s a strong 

competitor, they can go to Brownsville. 

So what? I t doesn't prove through 

evidence, i t doesn't allow them to -- i t doesn't give 

you the p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need to pierce these settlement 

talks and allow at large discovery i n t o discussions of 

Mexico or even broader than that. I don't know what 

they're asking f o r . I t ju s t i s n ' t the t r a d i t i o n a l , 

p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need that has been i n s i s t e d on i n every 

one of these arguments, 

What we have i s a bombshell, inflammatory 

piece of t h i r d order hearsay that they should have 

given you two months ago and when analyzed does not 

establish the p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need. 

JUDGE NELSON: I am persuaded that the 

pa r t i c u l a r i z e d need has been shown f o r discovery i n t o 

the question cf the meaningfulness of the alleged BN 

Santa Fe competition over the route between 

Brownsville and Corpus C r i s t i . 

MR. ALLEN: Excuse me, Your Honor. I 

don't think that the memorandum i s l i m i t e d to Corpus 
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C r i s t i and Brownsville. In fact, I think the 

discussion had to do with Corpus C r i s t i and Houston. 

MR. ROACH: I did misspeak when I said 

Corpus C r i s t i and Brownsville. 

JUDGE NELSON: There's a reference to the 

trackage r i g h t s a l l the way down to Brownsville and 

then the so-called trackage deal involves r i g h t s from 

Texas to New Orleans to Memphis and to Brownsville. 

Those are d i f f e r e n t r i g h t s , 

MR. LUBEL: That's r i g h t . That's the 

whole scope that we should be allowed to go i n t o . Your 

Honor. Those three routes. 

JUDGE NELSON: The ri g h t s rrom Texas to 

New Orleans --

MR. ROACH: I don't know what the 

par t i c u l a r i z e d --

JUDGE NELSON: To Brownsville, from 

Houston to those points. 

I'm sorry, reading i t i n context, I f i n d 

the p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need i s l i m i t e d to probe the extent 

to which the BN Santa Fe would be a meaningful 

competitor over the trackage r i g h t s to Brownsville and 
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that's a l l I'm going to allow. 

Now the question i s how to work t h i s out 

i n terms of witnesses, 

MR. LUEEL: And, Your Honcr, on that when 

you say they wouie be a meaningful competitor, I 

assume that t h i s allows us to go into what went on i n 

negotiations that might have indicated --

JUDGE NELSON: That's why I f i n d a 

pa r t i c u l a r i z e d need, yes. There was a tr-.deoff, a 

package deal, would enable you to explore your 

contention that there r e a l l y won't be good service 

there because they're o n i / half-hearted about i t and 

only took i t as part of the package to get something 

more. That's your claim. 

MR. LUBEL: And our objection would be --

JUDGE NELSON: I don't f i n d a 

p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need, I don't want to reargue t h i s . 

You had enough time on t h i s . 

MR. ALLEN: I would l i k e to c l a r i f y , when 

you say trackage r i g h t s to Brownsville, I assume you 

mean trackage r i g h t s from Houston to Brownsville 

because the trackage r i g h t s go from Houston to Corpus 
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C r i s t i down to Brownsville. 

JUDGE NELSON: Yes. Houston to 

Brownsville. Now the question i s what's going to be 

thf i most useful and e f f i c i e n t thing. You before 

wanted Briedenberg as opposed to anyone else involved. 

Yo s t i l l do? 

MR. LUREL: Yes, Your Honor, that would be 

our - -

MS, JONES: Your Honor, Mr. Eichs's 

deposition was taken Monday. He was the one i n the 

room and we w i l l not object or appeal i n order that 

allows that question to be directed to Mr. Eichs. 

JUDGE NELSON: You're saying he was there 

was there 

MS, JONES: Mr. Eichs was the only one who 

JUDGE NELSON: Where? 

MS. JONES: In any discussions of 

negotiations of the r i g h t s . He was the only business 

person from my c l i e n t who was there. 

MR, LUBEL: But that's contradicted by 

t h i s memo. This memo indicates there was a 
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1 conversation. Your Honor, that Briedenberg was a part 

2 of. 

3 JUDGE NELSON: Let me say that we have 

4 gone over this before. 

5 MS. JONES: Mr. Eichs was the only 

6 business person from BN Santa Fe at the negotiations. 

7 There's sworn testimony on the record. His deposition 

8 continues Monday. Mr. Lubel completed his questioning 

9 of Mr. Eichs, by the way, and could ask this question 

10 again on Monday, He can ask him i f Mr. Briedenberg 

11 was present at the negotiations and he w i l l be told 

12 no, he was not. Mr. Eichs can answer the cjuestion 

13 that you have just directed be answered and we can get 

14 cn with this. 

15 MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, she has just, Ms. 

15 Jones, with a l l due respect, has just indicated why i t 

17 is essential why we question Mr. Briedenberg. Mr. 

18 Eichs i s going to say I don't know about this 

19 conversation. 

20 JUDGE NELSON: Yes, 

21 MR. LUBEL: So i f we take that as given 

22 that doesn't mean i t didn't take place. I t just means 
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that Mr. Eichs doesn't know about i t . That gets back 

to t h i s philosophical question about do we have 

discovery? When you have discovery you have to be 

able to question Mr. Briedenberg, 

Now i f Mr. Briedenberg says that t h i s 

conversation never took place, e i t h e r with Mr. Skinner 

or Mr. Davidson or Mr. Krebs then that w i l l be 

something substantial for the Board, but we can't r e l y 

on -- we know that Mr. Eichs doesn't know about t h i s . 

She just said that. So we have to question Mr. 

Briedenberg. 

MS. JONES: Mr. Lubel, that io not what I 

said. What I said was was Mr. Briedenberg was not i n 

the negotiations and i f you're suggesting that my 

c l i e n t committed perjury I suggest that on the record 

and I take offense at that. 

MR. LUBEL: No, not at a l l , 

MS. JONES: Mr. Eichs has already 

t e s t i f i e d --

JUDGE NELSON: Could we back up and help 

me through t h i s , Mr. Eichs i s who again? 

MS. JONES: Mr. Eichs i s the chief 
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negotiator f o r the Burlington North and Santa Fe, the 

only negotiator. 

JUDGE NELSON: He works f o r Burlington. 

MS. JONES: He does. He was at the 

negotiations i n Omaha when these deals were hammered 

out and the only busint-ss person where, accompanied by 

one attorney. 

JUDGE NELSON: Mr. Briedenberg wasn' t even 

there? 

MS. JONES: He was not there Your Honor. 

JUDGE NELSON: So he has heard something. 

MS, JONES: He apparently has heard 

something. 

JUDGE NELSON: A l l r i g h t , 

MS. JONES: On the record, on sworn 

testimony. 

JUDGE NELSON: So Mr. Lubel wants to make 

discovery of what Mr. Briedenberg has heard, what's 

wrong with that? 

MS, JONES: He can ask Mr. Eichs. 

JUDGE NELSON: No, I'm going to direct 

that the deposition be taken of Roland Briedenberg, 
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1 Vice President of Transportation, BN Santa Fe, subject 

2 of the report of October -- can't read that day --

3 5th, 1995. 

4 MS. JONES: Does that mean then that we 

5 can not get cumulative testimony from Mr. Eichs? 

6 JUDGE NELSON: I don't know anything about 

7 that. Let's j u s t t a l k abov Mr Briedenberg, 

8 MS, JONES: This follows that. Mr. 

9 Eichs's testimony completes on Monday. And Mr. Eichs 

10 t e s t i f i e d to t h i s , i t i s n ' t clear why we need a future 

11 element --

12 MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, we'll accept her 

13 p r o f f e r that Mr. Eichs didn't know about that. 

14 MS. JONES: And that means you're not 

15 going to question about this? 

16 JUDGE NELSON: Do you need anything more 

17 with Eichs? 

18 MR, LUBEL: Oth-».r people have the r i g h t to 

19 (Question him. I shouldn't speak f o r them, but Your 

20 Honor i s going to put one of these choices to me as 

21 you've done before 

22 JUDGE NELSON: I'm going to give you 
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Briedenberg's evidence. 

MR. LUBEL: That's what we're asking f o r . 

JUDGE NELSON: Based on the Call report. 

Now what that has to do with the forthcoming 

dep->Qition of Mr. Eichs, I can't answer the abstract 

of that question. 

MR. LUBEL: Mr. Eichs was the one who said 

we negotiated aggressively and I said give me .some 

examples and he said I can't, that's p r i v i l e g e d . 

That's a d i f f e r e n t proposition. That's why we would 

want to question --

JUDGE NELSON: That doesn't have anything 

to do with your la s t package deal with Brovmsville. 

MS. JONES: Your Honor, I am unclear about 

what the ground rules are about Mr. Eichs's continued 

deposition. what i s pc:rmitted? What are you 

enlarging? 

JUDGE NELSON: What question i s i t that 

you would be concerned about? 

MS. JONES: I have questions that are 

generally directed to what happened that weekend i n 

Omaha, 
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MR. McBRIDE: I haven't had a chance to 

depose Mr. Eichs yet. We didn't get our turn at bat 

and I would l i k e to know what BNSF was not interested 

i n - - I took i t as part of the package deal. 

JUDGE NELSON: I'm not -- l e t me deal with 

Ms. Jones. This i s hard enough. There's going to be 

a deposition f o r a man named Briedenberg. 

MS. JONES: Yes. 

JUDGE NELSON: About t h i s Call report? 

Period, What's that got to do with t h i s other 

deposition of t h i s other witness? 

MS. JONES: You have j u s t ruled. Your 

Honor, that you have found p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need to 

break the settlement p r i v i l e g e as i t relates to the 

negotiations involved that Mr, Briedenberg has been i n 

attendance and I need to know whether you are r u l i n g 

that Mr, Eichs can answer questions about that 

negotiation as i t related to t h i s Brownsville to 

Corpus C r i s t i route. I f you are, then i t ' s not clear 

why that i s n ' t cumulative. 

JUDGE NELSON: So you want some advance 

ruling? 
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MS. JONES: No, Your Honor. 

JUDGE NELSON: I don't give advisory 

rulings. 

MS. JONES: I'm not asking for an advisory 

ruling. Your Honor. We have instructed the witness 

consistent with your rulings on the settlement 

privilege and instructed our witnesses not to answer 

v/hat happened in that weekend. 

JUDGE NELSON: And that's f a i r advice. 

Now that wall has been breached insofar as Briedenberg 

i s concerned. So what you want to know i s -- let's 

see what counsel has to say. 

MR. ROACH: I understood you to say as far 

as Briedenberg with respect to Houston to Brownsville 

interest, 

JUDGE NELSON: The question i s and I'm 

s t i l l not getting the connection, but since there's a 

particularized need to ask Briedenberg, i s there a 

particularized need to ask Eichs? I think Mr, Lubel 

said no, 

MR. LUBEL: That's my perspective. 

MR, McBRIDE: What he has shown you i s 
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some evidence that t h i s was a package deal a.nd that 

has been our theory too. I'd appreciate i t i f counsel 

doesn't jump i n and t r y to d i s t r a c t the Judge with a l l 

these snickers and lav.jhs. I t goes on a l o t . We've 

dealt with i t i n depositions a l l the time. 

MR. ROACH: That i s n ' t true at a l l . 

MR. McBRIDE: My point i s we have believed 

f o r some time t h i s was a package deal. I f BN Santa Fe 

didn't care about parts of t h i s deal that i t got and 

we believe t h i s shows that evidence and I'd l i k e to 

ask Mr. Eichs a l i n e of questioning about the c o r r i d o r 

I care about, thd central c o r r i d o r to f i n d out i f that 

was j u s t part of the package too or something BNSF 

r e a l l y cared about, 

JUDGE NELSON: I f I'm g e t t i n g t h i s , we got 

here two problems with regard to Mr. Eichs, One i s 

whether Mr, Eichs could be asked about the Brownsville 

business and two, whether he can be asked about 

something else on the ground of other suspicions about 

the deal. 

Let's t a l k about the Brownsville business 

f i r s t . Is there any lawyer here that wants to 
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interrogate Eichs about t h i s Brownsville business? 

MR. McBRIDE: Yes, Your Honor. 

JUDGE NELSON: And the Department? 

MR. KOLASKY: Yes. 

JUDGE N.;LS0N; I'm going t o l e t that go 

forward. 

I see no reason why Mr. Eichs should get 

immunity from these same questions i f there'c z. 

p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need for Briedenberg as there i s f o r 

Mr. Eichs. I think both witnesses should be open on 

the question of the negotiation insofar as they 

involve the BN Santa Fe operation between Houston and 

Brownsville. 

MS, JONES: I accept t h a t , Your Honor. In 

which case I then ask why do we need t o pose the same 

questions to Mr, Briedenberg, They'll f i n d out what 

they reed to know from Mr. Eichs, 

JUDGE NELSON: Well, that's the same 

argument you made before and I was not persuaded then 

and I'm not persuaded now. ir. seems t o me the two 

depositions aren't going to make the r a i l r o a d collapse 

and they're both appropriate i n these circumstances. 
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Now what other questions do we have about 

Mr. Eichs? 

MR, ROACH: Well, as to whether there's a 

pa r t i c u l a r i z e d need with respect t o the central 

corridor. The w*-oie finding, Your honor, that was 

ju s t made was that there was a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need 

with respect to t h i s issue of in t e r e s t i n Mexican 

t r a f f i c . 

JUDGE NELSON: What i s the cen t r a l 

corridor? 

MR, ROACH: The central c o r r i d o r i s part 

of the so-called western r i g h t s that they claim that 

BN Santa Fe wanted. 

JUDGE NELSON: Well, they're the good 

ones, Mr, McBride wants to throw them i n . 

MR, McBRIDE: No, no, I'm sorry. This i s 

a bi g country. You can't j u s t lump everything i n t o 

the west and say i t ' s a l l part of i t . 

JUDGE NELSON: What i s i t t h a t you want to 

ask about? 

MR. McBRIDE: The western r i g h t s t h a t I 

think they may have been t a l k i n g about are t h i s 1-5 

NEAL R, GROSS 
OOUWT KefOmtM AHO TmHSCWSCWS 

13a RHOOC I8LAHD AVINUI, N.W. 
WASMNQiTQN. O.C. 20006 (2002344436 (208)2344433 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

1708 

corridor. Everybody i s going to see i t i n Southern 

Ca l i f o r n i a . They'll know what you're t a l k i n g about. 

I think i n the purple lines here indicates 

each c a r r i e r might have a single l i n e service from 

Southern California to wherever. The central corridor 

that I'm t a l k i n g about i s t h i s orange-ish l i n e here 

coming from Central C a l i f o r n i a , Northern C a l i f o r n i a , 

across Nevada, Utah and to Denver, which i s now the, 

these gold lines between Denver and Rio Grande. 

JUDGE NELSON: Does BN have trackage 

r i g h t s over this? 

MR. McBRIDE: Yes. 

JUDGE NELSON: And do you have something 

l i k e the Call report of October 5, 1995? 

MR, McBRIDE: A l l I have i s that the Call 

report indicates what we have been surmising which i s 

that this was a package deal because when we have 

spoken to BN representative about this other corridor, 

we can't get any commitment to provide any service 

there at a l l . 

We've had presentations about i t . There's 

nothing. 
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JUDGE NELSON: Is there anything fu r t h e r 

w i t h regard to the special corridor? i rule that 

there has bene a f a i l u r e to show a pa r t i c u l a r i z e d need 

to probe the settlement negotiations with respect to 

the central corridor. 

What else remains? There's something else 

wit h Eichs, i s n ' t there? 

MR. McBRIDE: In his statements --

JUDGE NELSON: Are you s a t i s f i e d now? 

MR. LUBEL: Sa t i s f i e d , Your Honor, I have 

to report back to my c l i e n t . We c e r t a i n l y wanted 

more 

remaining: 

Mr. 

JUDGE NELSON: Is there an issue 

MR. LUBEL: There i s on the remark that 

JUDGE NELSON: I'm t a l k i n g about previous 

negotiations, 

MR, LUBEL: On Your Honor's ruling, we 

appreciate very much, I do have to talk with my 

cli e n t . We would have liked a broader 

JUDGE NELSON: I don't care about t h a t . 
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I asked i f you were s a t i s f i e d , I didn't mean about the 

rulin g s , generally, no one i.s s a t i s f i e d with my 

rulings because they never give everyone everything 

they want. 

MR. LUBEL: That's clear. Your Honor. The 

second point i s --

JUDGE NELSON: I mean were you s a t i s f i e d 

f o r purposes of today and we have more business to do? 

MR. LUBEL: On t h i s other point with Mr. 

Eichs, Your Honor, he submitted a statement, submitted 

by Burlington Northern i n t h e i r comment when he said 

we negotiated the agreement aggressively. We said 

well why did you say that. He said we wanted to show 

that we're a strong company and we negotiate 

aggressively and we're going to make the deal work. 

I said w e l l , give us some examples because they're 

tenderi.ng i t to the Board f o r the Board to consider 

that these were aggressive negotiations and we said 

w e l l , give us some examples and they said w e l l , we 

object that's settlement p r i v i l e g e . So would ask that 

we be allowed to question him eUDOut the aggressiveness 

or lack of aggressiveness of the negotiation, 
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JUDGE NELSON: So your claim i s that 

having opened up the proposition that there were 

aggressive negotiations --

MR. LUBEL: They can't have i t both ways. 

JUDGE NELSON: And he said he wa^ doing i t 

to answer speculation that i t was --

MR. LUBEL: That's my paraphrasing, Your 

Honor. 

JUDGE NELSON: Say the actual language. 

MR. LUBEL: The actual language --

JUDGE NELSON: I t ' s at 206 an 207. 

MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, I forgot to bring 

i t . 

JUDGE NELSON: Isn't i t i n one of these 

t h i c k notebooks somewhere. Find i t , 

MR, LUBEL: What he said was. Your Honor, 

there was speculation, public speculation about this 

agreement and we wanted to show --

JUDGE NELSON: His verified statement, do 

we have that in here. Ms. Jones? 

MS, JONES: I have --

JUDGE NELSON: I wanted to see both and 

(20O 2344433 
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see what he said. 

MR. LUBEL: Here, Your Honor, t h i s i s page 

206 and 207, 

JUDGE NELSON: Do you have the v e r i f i e d 

statement here? I can see that, 

MR. LUBEL: I'm not sure. Here i t i s . 

Your Honor, page 4 of statement, f i r s t sentence at the 

top of the page. Our question of 206 and 207 are 

quoted from there, 

JUDGE NELSON: A l l r i g h t , there's a 

sentence "the terms of the agreement were negotiated 

aggressively and at arm's length." 

MR. LUBEL: Yes. 

JUDGE NELSON: Then we come to the 

deposition. 

MR. LUBEL: And i t ' s 206. 

JUDGE NELSON: I see i t . Let me get back 

out and get i t i n context. 

This i s you asking the question? 

MR. LUBEL: Yes. 

JUDGE NELSON: You r a t t l e d o f f three or 

four questions i n one? 
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1 MR. LL'BEL: To t e l l him what was going on. 

2 (Laughter.) 

3 And then I broke them down. 

4 JUDGE NELSON: Mr. Weicker, who i s he? 

5 MS. JONES: General Counsel, in-house 

6 Counsel. 

7 JUDGE NELSON: He's speaking the same 

8 language. You answered the f i r s t two, but not the 

9 third. 

10 (Laughter.) 

11 This fellow says help me with those again. 

12 (Laughter.) 

13 MR. LUBEL: And then I did i t one at a 

14 time. I wanted to see what I was going for. 

15 JUDGE NELSON: "What did you mean when you 

16 say the agreement was negotiated aggressively?" ; 

17 He answers. 

18 (Pause.) 

19 He's not asked why did he say i t was 

20 aggressive. He said he's answering some accusations. 

21 He's explained that more. That i t ' s important to be 

^ 22 clear to everybody that we know how aggressively to do 
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a deal, 

Then you ask him for examples to show that 

i t was aggressive and Mr. Weicker t e l l s him not to 

answer. That's the story. 

MR. LUBEL: That's i t . That's what we've 

had i n t h i s whole thing. Your Honor. They go halfway, 

they do what helps them before the Commission, before 

the Board. 

JUDGE NELSON: There's nothing wrong wit h 

t h a t . 

MR. LUBEL: That's true, that's good 

l^,»ering. But as part of discovery we should be able 

to explore. 

JUDGE NELSON: Is Mr Weicker here, his 

rul i n g s , I've never seen them, but they're consistent 

with my approach f o r settlement p r i v i l e g e i n t h i s 

case. Can't f a u l t him. 

MR, ROACH: Can I ask. Your Honor, i f 

there's a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need? 

JUDGE NELSON: I'm not sure I've got a l l 

the facts, Eichs i s a Burlington man. 

MR, ROACH: Their chief negotiator. 
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JUDGE NELSON: So why are you interested? 

MR. ROACH: I have a great i n t e r e s t i n 

what a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need i s and t h i s i s a r u l i n g on 

whether to increase the settlement p r i v i l e g e s . I f Mr. 

Lubel i s r i g h t i n saying t.he negotiation was at arm's 

length and vigorous constitutes a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need 

to get a l l the back and f o r t h of the negotiations, we 

can kiss the settlement p r i v i l e g e good-bye. That's my 

concern and that's my statement. 

JUDGE NELSON: I don't know that he's 

saying that i t ' s a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need case. 

Another thought, when you make the 

pr i v i l e g e d s t u f f i t s e l f the issue, as i n lawyer-

c l i e n t , when you say I r e l i e d on advice of counsel, 

you can't then say I can't t e l l you what i t i s . 

There's a doctrine that when you wrap yourself up i n 

something, you get to a point where you can't say well 

I won't t e l l you about i t , 

I think that's what he's g e t t i n g t o , 

MR, ROACH: We have debated th a t issue 

three or four times. 

JUDGE NELSON: I think that's what he's 
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get t i n g to. 

MR. ROACH: We've debated that issue three 

or four times and I have shown Your Honor --

JUDGE NELSON: We have had i t i n the more 

generic way as against the alleg a t i o n of the 

applicants having wrapped themselves i n the agreement. 

So f a r I've not thought that i n general terms. This 

i s a much more s p e c i f i c claim directed toward a 

specifi c assertion about the nature of the 

negotiations and t h e i r q u a l i t y . This i s a l i t t l e more 

pointed than the general notion that having embrace 

the agreement, you can't hide under i t . 

MR. ROACH: I would r e s p e c t f u l l y submit, 

Your Honor, that there r e a l l y i s not a s i g n i f i c a n t 

difference. Whenever you submit an agreement and r e l y 

on i t and I've shown you i n p r i o r r u l i n g s that was the 

posture before the Commission. People have s e t t l e d . 

They were r e l y i n g on settlement and they were 

representing that i t was a meaningful settlement. At 

arm's length i t was a product of vigorous business 

negotiations. But the Commission has a f i r m p o l i c y 

p r o t e c t i n g the p a r t i c u l a r s of the discussion, I wish 

(20O 2344433 
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we weren't defending t h i s . I've said t h i s a hundred 

times, bat i f you rule i n t h i s way that i f anybody 

says an agreement i s a meaningful one --

JUDGE NELSON: You know I've been troubled 

a l l along when we've talked about i t i n i t s more 

general policy terms and those same troubles come back 

to roost i n the context of t h i s narrower sentence. 

MR. ROACH: Mr. Riebensdorf said the same 

thing. I t ' s arm's length negotiations. 

JUDGE NELSON: I don't have to confront 

others. 

MR. ROACH: No, but they pointed to that 

before Your Honor. They pointed you to that before in 

making this same argument. I t ' s no different than Mr. 

Riebensdorf and you ruled against i t before and with 

Mr. Eichs when you're hearing i t today. 

JUDGE NELSON: That's something. Has a 

contention been made before that this assertion about 

negotiations opened the door and I ruled against i t ? 

MS, JONES: Yes. 

JUDGE NELSON: This very one? 

MR, LUBEL: I t wasn't this statement. I 

(20O 2344433 
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think Mr. Roach i s correct. Your Honor, that mr. 

Riebensdorf did say similar things, but I don't know 

that he used t h i s as pointed language as t h i s . 

JUDGE NELSON: Why don't you show me the 

r u l i n g as to Riebensdorf. 

MR. ROACH: I'm not sure. Look f o r the 

r u l i n g . 

JUDGE NELSON: Riebensdorf says that rates 

u l t i m a t e l y agreed to were the r e s u l t of arm's length 

negotiation with a considerable give and take of both 

pa r t i e s . 

MR. LUBEL: Well, that was the 

compensation le v e l , Your Honor. This i s Mr. Eichs 

saying i t a l i t t l e more broadly about the term, 

MR. KOLASKY: Your Honor, i f I may be 

heard on t h i s . An important point of d i s t i n c t i o n i n 

t h i s case and i n fact one of the other arguments, Mr. 

Lubel advanced, and that has to do wi t h whether or not 

t h i s i s a settlement. I t obviously i s a settlement i n 

one sense as Mr. Roach has maintained. We're arguing 

d i f f e r e n t l y , but there i s something very unique about 

t h i s and i t supports the argument of p a r t i c u l a r i z e d 
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needs, 

I t ' s d i f f i c u l t f o r ICC to merge a 

proceeding. The trackage r i g h t s are granted as a 

condition i n a s i t u a t i o n where someone has f i l e d a 

responsive application seeking those as an a f f i r m a t i v e 

p o s i t i o n . And there's a settlement i n which that 

responsive application i s being s e t t l e d . 

At that point the applicant seeking the 

trackage r i g h t s has submitted a detailed operating 

plan which the Commission, now the Board, i s i n a 

posi t i o n to evaluate. In t h i s case, because of the 

timing of the trackage r i g h t s agreement of Burlington 

Northern and Union Pacific, that has not happened. In 

t h i s case, we do not have the kind of det a i l e d 

operating plan that would be required i n a responsive 

app l i c a t i o n . 

Instead consistently through the testimony 

of a l l the witnesses, both i n v e r i f i e d statements, but 

p a r t i c u l a r l y i n the depositions, we have been t o l d 

repeatedly that Burlington Northern and Union P a c i f i c 

witnesses t r u s t us, taken on f a i t h , that Burlington 

Northern i s the meanest, scariest competitor of a l l 
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and t h e y ' l l do what's necessary to make t h i s work. 

In that s i t u a t i o n , especially given the 

evidence that Mr. Lubel has now presented m the form 

of t h i s Call report, I think that there i s , i n f a c t , 

a p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need to inquire i n t o whether or not 

these settlement negotiations were i n fact conducted 

at arm's length i n the manner that the applicants so 

a f f i r m a t i v e l y claim i n t h e i r own v e r i f i e d statements. 

MR. ROACH: Your Honor, I submit to you 

with utmost respect that both of the assertions that 

Mr. Kolasky j u s t made are dead wrong. 

The settlements have been upheld i n p r i o r 

cases and where discovery has been denied were not the 

subject of d e t a i l e d applications, d e t a i l e d operating 

plans. I t wasn't true of CNW and UPMP. I t wasn't 

true of SP settlement when they merged and 

furthermore, the second statement i s also wrong 

because there i s an operating plan here from BN Santa 

Fe, There's a long statement of Mr, Owen that t a l k s 

about how they're going to operate. You've been 

c l e a r l y misled. 

JUDGE NELSON: I'm interested i n my p r i o r 
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r u l i n g which you say on the Riebensdorf testimony came 

out the same way, 

MR. LUBEL: Your Honor, while they're 

looking f o r i t , my re c o l l e c t i o n of the r u l i n g was th?-

i t ' s not an absolute p r i v i l e g e , but /ou have got to 

come i n and show some p a r t i c u l a r need. 

JUDGE NELSON: That we have. Ms. Diciano 

i s going to check the t r a n s c r i p t . Her notes show that 

I d i d not allow something. She usually has good 

notes, 

MR. ROACH: Your Honor, I have a l l the 

tra n s c r i p t s of p r i o r hearings here where t h i s was 

discussed. 

JUDGE NELSON: She probably has the page. 

(Pause.) 

MR. ROACH: Your Honor, on January 2, page 

357, we had a long argument, Mr. Lubel and I and that 

was the f i r s t one. Mr. Lubel said on page 357, l i n e 

22, the main reason which I'm going to elaborate, on i s 

they have placed an issue wit h t h i s agreement and 

waived any p r i v i l e g e . 

Then over on page 3 59, he says "that i s . 
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Mr. Riebensdorf was involved with one and he does go 

in t o , I hate to say, i n some d e t a i l , he goes i n t o 

describing the settlement negotiations as what we 

would say i n a self-serving way. And Judge Nelson, he 

r e l i e s upon i t . He says, Lubel yes, we r e l y upon i t , 

we're basing our application on i t . And a f t e r 

considerable many pages l a t e r the Judge rules that 

they should not on page 43 3, l i n e 25, "the standard at 

t h i s stage of the came to these interrogatories I 

don't see that the request i s going to get anything." 

MR, LUBEL: I think he went on to say he 

didn't foreclose us to come back and make a showing, 

MR, ROACH: And there was discussion, I 

can't f i n d i t , there was discussion about t h i s 

s p e c i f i c arm's length give and take quote somewhere 

during that afternoon, 

JUDGE NELSON: What about the argument 

that i f I allowed t h i s I'm opening up the e n t i r e 

negotiations? 

MR, LUBEL: Well, Your Honor, we thi n k 

that --

JUDGE NELSON: Because give and take and 
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arm's length can be stretched i n t o every position that 

everyone took throughout the negotiation, 

MR, LUBEL: Isn't that what they're t r y i n g 

to assert to the Commission to the Board to get 

approval f or t h i s application? 

JUDGE NELSON: Lifting the privilege a l l 

together. 

MR. LUBEL: That's r i g h t and i t sees l i k e 

that ought to be done to give the Beard the 

opportunity to consider t h i s . I n f a c t , I said i n my 

l e t t e r . Your Honor, i f you -- you're not saying that 

t h i s i s admissible evidence. You're just saying i t 

can be inquired i n t o . But i f you rule ii. out, then 

the Board never gets the chance t o make the decision. 

JUDGE NELSON: And we never needed to go 

into the particularized need. 

MR. ROACH: And Mr. Lubel should have 

appealed three business days after January 2ud when he 

lost this argument. 

MR, LUBEL: You said then i f we come back 

with a particularized showing and that's what we have 

done, 
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JUDGE NELSON: I think i t ' s too broad. I 

don't l i k e i t . I've been uncomfortable with i t from 

the 1: eginning and you know that. But I keep f e e l i n g 

that I have to do something out of respect to 

precedent here that cuts the applicants way. So I'm 

af r a i d that i f a witness comes i n and says these were 

arm's length negotiations, I can't f i n d that that 

opens the door to explore the e n t i r e settlement 

process. 

MR, LUBEL: Aggressive, not j u s t at arm's 

length. 

JUDGE NELSON: Aggressive and arm's length 

ju s t proves too much and I don't f i n d i t s a t i s f a c t o r y . 

I don't l i k e the whole doctrine, but to t r y to get out 

of i t t h i s way i s proving too much wi t h too l i t t l e . 

I'm going to deny the request based on the statements 

oQjout the content of the negotiations. 

Anything else? 

MR, LUBEL: Your Honor, there i s one other 

issue. You had ruled previously that we could take 

the deposition of Mr Gehring because he came up i n a 

document that we showed you. This has to do with an 

(20O 2344433 
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issue with Southern Specific and they have graciously 

made him available next Thursday i n Denver and we 

appreciate that. Basically, they want to l i m i t i t to 

a two hour time frame. We think we can l i v e with 

that. Our only request i s that we consider or be 

allowed to take the deposition by telephone which i s 

something I've done a l o t and I f i n d i t s a t i s f a c t o r y . 

We have to get our documents out to them i n advance. 

You get everybody on the telep.hcixe and they have --

I've j u s t put that question to them. They've not 

responded yet, Your Honor, but i f you have =iny 

d i r e c t i o n you can give us. 

They're s t i l l considering i t . Your Honor, 

They've not gotten back to us and since i t i s next 

week, i f you could give us some d i r e c t i o n on t h a t , 

MR. NORTON: Your Honor, I d i d not know 

t h i s was going to be coming up today, I had a message 

from Mr, Lubel t h i s morning about i t , I'm not 

involved i n that deposition, Mr. Cxinningham i s 

dealing w i t n i t and I j u s t don't know what the answer 

i s , 

JUDGE NELSON: Where has i t been noticed 
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on the agenda today? 

Anything else? 

MR. KOLASKY: Coming back to the 

settlement negotiations. Your Honor, i n terms of 

permitting my c l i e n t to decide whether to appeal the 

l i m i t a t i o n s that Your Honor i s imposing on the scope 

of the examination of Mr. Eich.° and Mr. Briedenberg --

JUDGE NELSON: There again, p:.ease be my 

guest. 

MR. KOLASKY: I understand p e r f e c t l y . Your 

Honor. 

JUDGE NELSON: We could a l l use guidance 

i n t h i s area. I f the Board wants to supply i t , I'd be 

delighted. 

MR. KOLASKY: I also take i t , Your Honor, 

that i f as a re s u l t of the addit i o n a l questioning of 

Mr, Eichs and Mr, Briedenberg, we believe a d d i t i o n a l 

evidence of a p a r t i c u l a r item to go f u r t h e r that we 

would know t h i s would be without prejudice to our 

coming back to make that --

JUDGE NELSON: There has t o be an end 

somewhere. 
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MS. JONES: Ycur Honor, he could have 

appealed t h i s r u l i n g i n January. Mr. Eichs's 

deposition i s two months a f t e r your r u l i n g . This 

could have been --

JUDGE NELSON: That's not what he's 

t a l k i n g about. He's saying i f he now i n the course of 

on-going discovery comes up with a smoking gun can he 

come i n and say here's a smoking gun, I have a 

p a r t i c u l a r i z e d need. He couldn't have done that 

e a r l i e r because he's got i t . That's hypothetic, 

MS. JONES: Then we're bringing everybody 

back, Your Honor? 

JUDGE NELSON: That's the question of how 

we handle i t procedurally and mechanically. I don't 

want to rule on anything without knowing what we're 

talking about. We need to know what i t i s , how much 

i t ' s smoking, 

MR. ROACH: One thing we won't stipulate 

ia that parties can sometimes take the position that 

they're unable to appeal from rulings vis-a-vis other 

parties and other times argue that they can and really 

must for verification so they can appeal. 
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JUDGE NELSON: A l l these threats of 

appeals. I hope sorr ne w i l l take one of them one of 

these days. I t w i l l be too late to be of any help to 

m.e. 

MR, MILLS: May I raise a point of 

c l a r i f i c a t i o n , Your Honor, on your r u l i n g of the 

deposition of the applicants, my r e c o l l e c t i o n i s that 

when I began to discuss the merits, Mr, Roach objected 

on the grounds that i t was not out ot time. We didn't 

notice i t properly. Was that the basis f o r your 

ruling? 

JUDGE NELSON: No, 

MR. MILLS; We didn't go i n t o a l l the 

subjects which we wanted t o , 

JUDGE NELSON: I was not seeing a 

s u f f i c i e n t connection with the case to warrant those 

depositions r i g h t now and i f they were out of time, 

then that's an add i t i o n a l ground. We have to have a 

system t o t r y t o make sense, 

MR, MORENO: Your Honor, i f I may c l a r i f y , 

Dow Chemical also had a l a t e notice deposition issue 

and I assume your r u l i n g would be the same i n that 
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case. I would l i k e a point of c l a r i f i c a t i o n here. We 

noticed t h i s l a t e because we received the applicant's 

ref-'sal to put these individuals up to deposition only 

a few hours a f t e r deadline f o r the notice a id given 

that the time frame, the remaining time frame i n t h i s 

procedure i s so short and that you have agreed to make 

yourself available to Mr. McBride as of next 

Wednesday, we could also bring the notice f o r that 

issue f o r next Wednesday. 

JUDGE NELSON: How do we stand on t h i s 

matter next Wednesday? What's going on with that? 

MR. McBRIDE: My pleading i s being 

prepared by another one of my colleagues r i g h t now. 

We worked on i t i n t o the night l a s t night. We hope to 

have a pleading to everyone on the r e s t r i c t e d service 

l i s t , of course, to Your Honor, by Monday, 

JUDGE NELSON: So we should be prepared 

f o r a Wednesday confe >nce then? 

MR, McBRIDE: That's my current 

understanding. 

JUDGE NELSON: 9 a.m, 

MR. McBRIDE: Yes. I thought i t was 9:30, 
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but I ' l l do i t whenever. 

JUDGE NELSON: 9 would be preferable. 

MR. McBRIDE: A l l r i g h t . 

JUDGE NELSON: I've got the pip e l i n e case 

hanging around, so I want t o t get to them as soon as 

possible. So t h i s request i s you'd l i k e to bring 

something that Wednesday. 

MR. MORENO: I f you're not going to hear 

i t today I'd l i k e to bring i t up Wednesday, 

JUDGE NELSON: Is there an objection? 

MR. ROACH: No objection. 

JUDGE NELSON: So whatever t h i s t h i n g i s , 

we'll discuss i t on Wednesday. 

MR, NORTON: But i t ' s not --

JUDGE NELSON: Whatever i t i s , i t ' s for 

Wednesday, not now. Please ladies and gentlemen, be 

on time because I w i l l ue owning my time to the gas 

side as soon as I can get to them. So we'll see you, 

then we're definitely on Wednesday, 9 a.m. Notify the 

reporter and so on. 

(Whereupon, at 4:51 p,m,, the hearing was recessed to 

reconvene Wednesday, March 6, IS96 at 9:01 a,m,) 
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